

Article 10

Section 1. Name of the Graduate Student Organization

The name of the Graduate Student Organization shall be the "Graduate Student Organization of the State University of New York at Stony Brook."

The purpose of the Graduate Student Organization shall be to represent the interests of the graduate students and to promote the interests of the State University of New York at Stony Brook by legislative, regulatory, and administrative or university-related activities.

The Graduate Student Organization shall be a student organization of the State University of New York at Stony Brook, and its activities shall be limited to those activities authorized by the SBO and whose fee is paid, in whole or in part, by the student.

Section 2. The Senate

Section 2.1. Membership and Election. The Graduate Student Organization shall have a Senate of:

A. One hundred and fifty (150) graduate students in each class level, selected by a voting system that has stipulated by the SBO and approved by the Senate. The number of SBO Senators for each class level shall be determined by the following formula: one Senator for the first one hundred (100) full-time equivalent graduate students or part thereof, and additional Senators for each additional full-time equivalent of twenty-five (25) full-time equivalent students. Each SBO Senator shall have one vote. The Senators shall lose office upon the expiration of their term for the year or until the next school year begins for the following year;

B. One hundred and fifty (150) Senators shall be elected by the voters of the University of New York at Stony Brook by majority vote at the University of New York at Stony Brook Meeting, or when necessary at a Special Meeting during the year. University Senators shall be elected locally because SBO Senators across the State are not in the same SBO office; they shall enjoy all the rights and responsibilities accruing to the Senators, and they shall meet in the same way as the Senators of the University of New York at Stony Brook;

C. SBO Representatives. There shall be three (3) representatives in the Senate representing the University of New York at Stony Brook at environmental issues. The SBO Representatives, selected by graduate students in the SBO office, shall be:

graduate student body, and shall have the right to
propose amendments to the constitution, and to
vote thereon.

10. The Law Student Senate shall have the right to propose amendments to the constitution, and to vote thereon.

11. The Law Student Senate shall have the right to propose amendments to the constitution, and to vote thereon.

12. A non-voting member shall be a non-voting member, elected by the Senate of the State of New York.

13. A non-voting member shall be a non-voting member and shall be the chairperson, and who shall be appointed by the Senate of the State of New York.

14. The Law Student Senate shall be a non-voting member and shall be a non-voting member of the Senate of the State of New York.

15. The graduate student body shall have the right to propose amendments to the constitution, and to vote thereon.

16. The Law Student Senate shall be a non-voting member and shall be a non-voting member of the Senate of the State of New York.

17. The Law Student Senate shall have the right to propose amendments to the constitution, and to vote thereon.

18. The Law Student Senate shall have the right to propose amendments to the constitution, and to vote thereon.

19. The Law Student Senate shall be a non-voting member and shall be a non-voting member of the Senate of the State of New York.

Section 10. Elections

1. The Law Student Senate shall have the right to propose amendments to the constitution, and to vote thereon.

2. The Law Student Senate shall have the right to propose amendments to the constitution, and to vote thereon.

1. The committee shall have the authority to:

a. To receive and consider all communications from members of the public and to make such recommendations as it may deem appropriate.

b. To receive and consider all communications from members of the public and to make such recommendations as it may deem appropriate.

c. Should the committee find a violation of the provisions of the act, it shall have the authority to recommend that the violator be removed from office or that the violator be suspended from office, or that the violator be removed from office and that the violator be suspended from office, or that the violator be removed from office and that the violator be suspended from office, or that the violator be removed from office and that the violator be suspended from office.

Section 10. Powers and Duties

A. The committee shall have the authority to:

B. There shall be a committee on ethics and public life, which shall be composed of members of the public and shall have the authority to receive and consider all communications from members of the public and to make such recommendations as it may deem appropriate.

C. The committee shall have the authority to receive and consider all communications from members of the public and to make such recommendations as it may deem appropriate.

D. A quorum exists for all purposes if a majority of the members of the committee are present at any meeting of the committee.

E. A roll call, taken at the beginning of a meeting, shall be taken by the committee.

F. All meetings of the committee shall be open to all members of the public, and all members of the public shall be held only for the purpose of receiving the advice of the committee on ethics and public life.

G. Throughout this act, the term "committee" shall mean the committee on ethics and public life, and the term "public" shall mean any person who is a member of the public.

Section 11. Short Title

1974-1975

Section 1. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

A. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

1. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

2. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

3. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

4. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

5. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

6. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

Section 2. Executive Summary

Section 2. Executive Summary. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

Section 3. The following information is being furnished to you for your information:

October 1941

1. The following is a list of the names of the persons who were

detained in the concentration camps during the period from

1933 to 1945, and who were subsequently released.

2. The names of the persons who were detained in the

concentration camps during the period from 1933 to 1945,

and who were subsequently released, are listed in the

enclosed list, and are arranged in alphabetical order.

3. The names of the persons who were detained in the

concentration camps during the period from 1933 to 1945,

and who were subsequently released, are listed in the

enclosed list, and are arranged in alphabetical order.

4. The names of the persons who were detained in the

concentration camps during the period from 1933 to 1945,

and who were subsequently released, are listed in the

enclosed list, and are arranged in alphabetical order.

5. The names of the persons who were detained in the

concentration

Dear Mr. [Name],

I have received your letter of the 15th and am sorry to hear that you are having trouble with your [subject].

I will be glad to help you in any way I can. Please let me know what you need and I will try to get it for you as soon as possible.

I am sure that we can find a solution to your problem. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

[Name]

[Address]

[City, State, Zip]

[Phone Number]

[Additional Information]

[Closing Remarks]

[Footnote or Reference]

[Signature]

[Title]

[Organization]

Article IV

9. The Court of Appeals shall be composed of (1) 12 full members of the University Senate and (2) graduate student members of the GSO Senate. Justices from the court of original jurisdiction will not be eligible for reappointment to the Court of Appeals. The (2) graduate student appellate justices shall be nominated by the GSO President and approved by a 2/3 vote of those Senators present and voting.

10. The Appellate Court Justices shall serve from the date of approval by the Senate until they leave the university, excepting resignation or removal from office.

Article V. Eligibility for Office; Conflict of Interest

Section 1. Any candidate for any office, chair, or other position in GSO or elected, appointed or selected to membership in any other group, shall be a member of GSO as determined by article 11, Section 1.

Section 2. Any candidate for any position established by the Constitution shall meet any additional eligibility requirements established in other articles of the Constitution.

Section 3. A lack of student status is equivalent to ineligibility to serve in any office or shall be a cause of ineligibility to seek or hold that office.

Section 4. Neither the President, Vice President, Controller, Finance Committee Chairperson, nor any member of the Finance Committee may receive remuneration of any kind from any group, club or union in whole or part by GSO, except that they may receive remuneration from GSO itself as determined by the GSO budget.

Section 5. No Executive or Senate Officer, Justice or Councillor or person may hold any other GSO office or chair or any other full-time position, except as required by certain articles of the Constitution. No Executive Officer or Justice may hold a full-time position.

Section 6. No person may vote on the certification of an election in which he or she is a candidate.

Article VI. Resignation and Removal

Section 1. Vacancies occur immediately in the GSO Senate or in a GSO office, chair or position established herein by: a) resignation, b) removal from office, or c) loss of student status.

Section 2. Any officer, Senator or Justice may be removed from

...with the full force of the full responsibility of a ...
...and ... nonfeasantly, no act of duty, or ...
...of ...

Article VII. Parliamentary Authority

The rules contained in the latest edition of Roberts' Rules of Order, Revised shall govern the GSO in all cases in which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the GSO Constitution and the Standing Rules.

Article VIII. Amendments

Section 1. Amendments to this constitution may be proposed by any member of the GSO Senate or by a petition signed by thirty (30) graduate students.

Section 2. Amendments shall be adopted upon a majority, not less than the full membership of the GSO Senate.

Section 3. Any amendment to this constitution shall take effect upon the date specified by the GSO Senate at the time the amendment is ratified.

Article IX. Ratification

Section 1. This document shall have immediate effect upon ratification by a simple majority vote of all those graduate students voting.

Section 2. Time and place for a general referendum of graduate students shall be established by the GSO Senate.

Article X. Elections

Section 1. The GSO Senate shall elect graduate students to executive and representative positions at the September Organizational Meeting and the April Election Meeting.

Section 2. At the April Election Meeting, the following positions will be open for election: President, Vice President, Comptroller, Secretary-Treasurer, Representative to the Board of Trustees, Treasurer, Representative to the Interacts Board of Directors, Representative to the Student Legal Services Board of Directors. In addition, one-half (1/2) of the available seats on both the University Senate and the Board of Graduate Studies will be filled.

Section 3. At the September Organizational Meeting, the following positions will be open for election: Representative to the Law Student Senate, Representative to the Executive Committee, President and Vice of the Senate. In

addition, the remaining one-half (1/2) of the available seats on both the University Senate and the Board of Graduate Studies will be filled.

Section 4. Any other positions which the Senate may create or otherwise select may be elected at the discretion of the Senate.

Section 5. All representatives must fulfill the requirements of the rules and bylaws of the organizations, boards, or committees on which they serve.

Section 6. All terms for these positions shall begin on May 15 and run for one year, with the exception of the Comptroller, who takes office on September 1. Those elected in September or at any other time take office immediately.

Resolution # 22-11

**Amendment to the Graduate Student Organization Constitution
Sponsor: Philip S. Moses**

Be it resolved that Article II, Section I read:

C. GSO Senators at Large

Who shall be elected by majority vote of the GSO senate at its annual election meeting, or when necessary to fill vacancies created during the year. Graduate students must have served at least one year in the GSO Senate to be eligible for this position. No more than six at large senators may sit in the senate during any term.

Section I:

Letter C becomes Letter D

Letter D becomes Letter E

Be it further resolved that this amendment go into effect immediately upon ratification of the senate.